

ENE PRRT

From: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Nov 2017 16:54:52 -0500
Attachments: ENERGY v3 2018-19 PRRT - Assessment Note.pdf (1 MB)

Hi all,

In advance of our meeting tomorrow I thought I'd share the analyst's note for your perusal. It identifies some of the stuff we'll need to discuss tomorrow. Please note I am going through your program notes and will bring up a few things in regard to language.

Talk tomorrow!

Mike

Mike Frisina

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, MPP

President of the Treasury Board

Michael.Frisina@Ontario.ca | Desk: 416-327-6614 | Cell: 647-449-4093